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TO: Board of Supervisors

FROM: Robert W. Geis, CPA

Auditor-Controller

STAFF Mike Struven

CONTACT: Financial Reporting Division Chief

SUBJECT: Letter of Recommendations to Management for fiscal year ended June 30, 2004

RECOMMENDATIONS: C.A. Recommendation:

That the Board of Supervisors:

Receive and file the KPMG Letter of Recommendations to Management related to the annual County Financial
Statement audit for the fiscal year ending June 30, 2004.

ALIGNMENT WITH BOARD STRATEGIC PLAN:
The recommendation(s) are primarily aligned with actions required by law or by routine business necessity.
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY & DISCUSSION:

As part of the County’s annual Financial Statement Audit, KPMG, the County’s independent audit firm, prepares
a Letter of Recommendations to Management. This letter is intended to provide constructive findings related to
the County’s procedures and controls and is intended to be used to improve the County’s internal controls and
various business practices. For each finding presented, the Auditor-Controller compiled a response with input
from other departments as indicated in the report. The responses have been incorporated within the KMPG
Letter.

It should be noted that the Letter is critical in nature and is not intended to address the positive features of the County's
procedures and controls. To summarize, KPMG presented findings in the following areas:

» Capital Assets
e Reconciliation of Construction in Progress Ledger to FIN
e Retention of quarterly reconciliations of FIN to Capital Asset System (FACTS)
o Internal controls in Solid Waste accounting for capital assets

» Human Resources — New Employee Hiring Authorization

FISCAL IMPACT:

The annual Financial Statement audit fee is $109,000 and internal audit provides 1200 hours to assist the outside firm
in completion of the engagement. Receiving an opinion from the independent audit firm on the accuracy of the
County Financial Statements is the basic product and t he Management Letter is a by-product of the audit.

CONCURRENCES: N/A



